
From: townmanager@eastovernc.com
To: Rep. Jonathan Jordan; Sen. Andy Wells
Cc: Susan L. Sitze (Legislative Analysis)
Subject: Session law 2018-69
Date: Friday, November 30, 2018 03:47:22 PM

The Town of Eastover adopted the Cumberland County Code of Ordinances.   The Town contracts
with  the County and the County Sheriff’s Office for enforcement.
 
I would hope the Committee could use the submission by Cumberland County for the Town of
Eastover.   The website for the Cumberland County Code is shown below.   Criminal penalties are
assessed under the following:
 
                Chapter 3            Animals
 
                Chapter 4            Buildings & Building Regulatons
 
                Chapter 6.2         Fire Prevention/Protection
 
                Chapter 9.5         Offenses:  Miscellaneous
 
 
https://library.municode.com/nc/cumberland_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?
nodeId=COCO_CH6.2FIPRPR
 
 
Thanks.
 
 
 

C Kim Nazarchyk
 
C. Kim Nazarchyk
Eastover Town Manager
910-323-0707
910-323-2640  FAX
 
 
EMAIL CORRESPONDENCE TO AND FROM THIS SENDER IS SUBJECT TO THE N.C.
PUBLIC RECORDS LAW AND MAY BE DISCLOSED TO THIRD PARTIES.
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